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THE AUSPICES OF THE CONFERENCE

The conference is held under the auspices of:

· JUDr. Michal Hašek, the Governor of the South Moravian Region

· Bc. Roman Onderka, MBA, the Mayor of the City of Brno

· UNISCAPE, the Network of Universities especially dedicated to the implementation of the European Landscape Convention
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Brno – Strážnice – Baťa canal – Hodonín – 

Lužice – Nový Poddvorov – Prušánky – Brno
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Strážnice – a small town – the 5th largest commune in Hodonín district, population 5,773 (2011). Its origin is connected with the defense of the Czech border against Hungary (after battle by Kressenbrunn (1260), when the border was shifted from the Morava river to White Carpathians ridge). [Strážnice means Guardhouse]. In 1458, negotiations between George of Poděbrady (administrator of the Czech kingdom) and Matthias Corvinus (Hungarian king) took place here about unending friendship and a marriage between Corvinus and Katherine of Poděbrady. Under Žerotín family, the town developed its fortification, architecture, education, commerce. After Battle of White Mountain (1620), the town changed hands for Italian colonel Francisco of Magni. In 17th and 18th centuries the town suffered many invasions of foreign troops and also a plague in 1680 and a big fire in 1718. Czech national revival started in the half of the 19th century, industrialization 100 years ago. Strážnice was connected with Veselí on Morava by the railway in 1887.
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	Castle of Strážnice
	Gate to Veselí


After 1989, bigger factories of light industry (textile, wood-processing, food, tobacco, rubber) vanished. Some SMEs arose instead of them. But many people have to commute to larger centres – Hodonín and Veselí nad Moravou. The unemployment rate oscillates around 13 %.

Present Strážnice is a centre of a micro-region on the Moravian – Slovak border. It is also one of the centers of Moravian folklore and a tourist destination. The National Institute of Folk Culture resides here. There is a permanent exposition of "Folk instruments of the Czech Republic". International Folklore Festival takes place every year here. The open-air museum collecting rural houses of South-East Moravia can be found in Strážnice. Protected landscape area White Carpathian Mts. extends to the intravilan of the town.
	[image: image15.jpg]



	[image: image16.png]




	Strážnice: Liberty Square
	Church of St. Martin and White Tower


The Strážnice Castle – originally a water castle – was founded in the latter half of the 13th century, later rebuilt in Renaissance style. The castle is surrounded by an informal park with the longest plane alley in Central Europe founded in the former half of the 19th century. Amphitheatres, a summer cinema, lakes, a dendrology path with educational boards and many benches are located in the park. The Jewish cemetery in Sadová street holds about 1,100 gravestones dating back to 17th century. The synagogue rebuilt in early 20th century has been recently renovated in mid 2008 and is an adjunct to the local museum. Most of the Strážnice Jews were deported to their deaths in the Holocaust but many of the houses in the old ghetto still stand.
The voluntary association of communes Strážnice joins 10 communes, the Local Action Group Strážnice 11 communes. The activities are directed to the culture of wine, folklore and orchids (which are frequent on the White Carpathian meadows). Strážnice with 4 secondary schools is an educational centre of the micro-region.
Baťa Canal

Baťa Canal (Otrokovice – Rohatec) is a navigable canal on the Morava river. The canal was built during 1934-38 and today it serves mainly for recreational cruises. Reasons for building the canal were two: an attempt to increase the level of groundwater after the Morava river was regulated and as an initial phase of long planned but never realized Danube-Oder-Canal. The immediate reason for the construction was the need to transfer lignite from mine in Ratíškovice to the Otrokovice power plant. Both were owned by Bata Shoes (Baťovy závody) and the company was the main investor (the rest was paid for by the state). Construction started on October 16, 1934 and finished during autumn 1938. 
The route is 51.8 km long, of which 27 km fall to the Morava river, 1 km to the Dřevnice river and 24 km is the artificial canal. The difference in water levels is 18.6 m. In total 33 bridges spanned over the canal. The canal had 14 canal locks. Some parts of the technical infrastructure were quite unique at the time of construction.
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During World War II the canal was severely damaged and only partially repaired (repairs lasted until 1949). Its use for transportation declined and in 1972 it was officially abandoned. In 1995 the route was reopened for sightseeing tours. After repairs 13 canal locks are now accessible. The canal became the most popular tourist destination of the region. It is also used for transportation of industrial goods and plans exist to extend it downstream to the border of Slovakia

Hodonín
District town on the Morava river close to the Slovak border; 25,259 inhabitants (2011). Hodonín was first mentioned in 1046. In 1228 it became a town. In 1850 Tomáš Garrigue Masaryk, the first president of independent Czechoslovakia, was born there.
There are deposits of lignite and oil (not much in volume but of the best quality) in the vicinity of the town. The lignite was used in local thermal power plant, which was among the biggest polluter of the air in the region in the socialist times. On the other side, termination of the coal mining led to one of the highest unemployment in Czechia (crossing 15 %). Other industries were represented by a tobacco factory, sugar mills, brick plant and some food processing facilities. Hodonín lost some importance also by disintegration of Czechoslovakia – although some economic relations with the neighbors remained. There are plans to transform the power plant for biomass. 
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	Hodonín – town hall
	Hodonín power plant


Contemporary Hodonín makes its best to develop tertiary sector. Hodonín spa is known by treatment of musculoskeletal system and diseases of the circulatory system. Local zoo-park is worth to visit.  International scientific – technical park Morava – Záhorie is presupposed as one of activities for the future. There are 4 secondary schools and the hospital of Thomas Garrigue Masaryk in the town. 
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	Hodonín spa
	Hodonín town core


Hodonín is the seat of the Local Action Group Lower Morava. The LAG endeavors for development of the region in the tip of the Moravian territory on the border with Slovakia and Austria. It originated by joining of the Hodonín micro-region with the ethnological micro-region called Podluží. It consists of 22 rural communes and small towns and the district towns Hodonín and Břeclav. Besides of culture of wine, folklore and handicrafts, also cross-border collaboration is in the centre of attention. 
Lužice 

Lužice (2,861 inhabitants in 2011) is situated in fertile landscape 4 km to South-West of Hodonín. The village is known by the culture of wine and oil mining. Also fruit growing (cherries, peaches, apples) is important. The church of St. Constantin and Methodius (1874) performes the dominant. Local museum collects artefacts about life of common people in the village. Glassworks were active in the period of 1848 – 1933. Lužice is a typical Moravian lowland village with sufficient population number to keep basic services like schools, medicians, shops etc. 
Prušánky

Prušánky (2,152 inhabitants in 2011) is a similar case. The village si known by commercialisation of the culture of wine. The enterprises are concentrated in the part Nechory – non-residential settlement which consists of wine cellars and other tourist facilities. The development from original cellars to a hotel with a pool is possible to observe. There are more than 450 wine cellars in Nechory. The settlement lies on a wine bicycling path. 
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	Lužice – railway station
	Prušánky – costume ball
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